6. A774175

Friday, 12 March 2021 1:19 PM

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: [Ext] Reg 25A - Schlumberger Otway Basin 2DMC MSS [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Attachments:

e[

In relation to the Otway Basin 2D MC MSS End of operation of an Environment Plan assessment queries raised,

please find our responses below in blue.

1) Information to demonstrate compliance with the limitation imposed on the activity:

2) Evidence to demonstrate compliance with control measures/commitments put in place to address

NOPSEMA recommendation 2101-1




Please let us know if you require any further information or clarifications on these items.

Regards,

Schlumberger-Private

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 11:59 AM

To: Schlumberger
Cc:

Subject: RE: [Ext] Reg 25A - Schlumberger Otway Basin 2DMC MSS [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Good morning-

Are you able to provide an update of this information request?

Kind regards,

_

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information

w NOPSEMA | =55

For Official Use Only

From: Schlumberger
Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 4:25 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: [Ext] Reg 25A - Schlumberger Otway Basin 2DMC MSS [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

2



peor N

Schlumberger Multiclient acknowledge receipt of your email and would like to inform you that we are
currently looking into the information you have outlined below. We will endeavour to respond to you as
soon as possible.

Regards,

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:08 AM

To: Schlumberger
Cc:

Subject: [Ext] Reg 25A - Schlumberger Otway Basin 2DMC MSS [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

peo N

As part of the Reg 25A (End of operation of an Environment Plan) assessment process, NOPSEMA seeks to
confirm that all relevant obligations under an EP have been met.

Specifically, we

request the following additional information:

1) Information to demonstrate compliance with the limitation imposed on the activity:



2) Evidence to demonstrate compliance with control measures/commitments put in place to address
NOPSEMA recommendation 2101-1. The Schlumberger response to this recommendation was:

This should include information relating to:

Please let me know if you need any clarification to assist with meeting this request.



Kind regards,

7 ¥ T
To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.

For the latest news and information subscribe here.

uy NOPSEMA | (o

For Official Use Only





